

## Contact -

abokhlid261305@gmail.com  
00966544393092

## Top Skills -

Power stations  
diagram

Piping and  
Equipment  
Installation  
Supervision Control  
and Data  
Acquisition Oil and  
Gas Industry  
Manufacturing  
Maintenance PLC  
Office of Oil and  
Gas Preventive  
Engineering  
Microsoft

## Languages -

English

Arabic

# mohammad alahmadi

## Career Objective

I seek to join a professional work environment that enables me to develop my practical skills, gain new experiences, and be an active and productive member of society to achieve success and contribute to the development of the employer in which I work.

## Summary

as technician for more than five years experience in  
many companies

---

## Experience

Senior Instrument Technician · Waraq Arab Paper  
Manufacturing Co.

June 2017 - Present (5 years 10 months)

To check oil large Flow transmitter and maintaining all  
instrumentation tools to be calibration and high quality  
work with accurate standard, plc operation

Oil tools tech · Baker Hughes

December 2013 - 2017 - Present (3 years 4 months)

Assembling and disassembling drilling  
equipment Measuring drilling tools Drift Assembling tools And  
pressure test

Instrument Technician · Bonatti S.p.A.

August 2012 - September 2013 (1 year 2 months)

Production Operator · Almajdouie Holding

August 2011 - August 2012 (1 year 1 month)

---

## Education

Royal Commission for Yanbu Colleges & Institutes  
associated degree, instrumentation · (2005 - 2010)

